

## ABOUT ME

I am a versatile prop and environment artist, specializing in 3.D. modeling and technical drawing for fabrication. I pride myself on the precision, clarity, & organizational methods of my work. I am most often complimented on my attention to detail & strong work ethic. I never shy away from a challenge or new opportunity, & I believe the most effective problem solving occurs through creative collaboration.

## WEBSITE & SOCIAL MEDIA

portfolio:  
[lisewskidesign.com](http://lisewskidesign.com)



[linkedin.com/in/katlisewski](https://www.linkedin.com/in/katlisewski)

## GENERAL SKILLS

- detail-oriented
- organization
- time-management
- multi-tasking
- creative problem solving
- spatial logic & reasoning
- communication

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- | Software:     | Additional:     |
|---------------|-----------------|
| ▪ Rhino       | ▪ Laser-cutting |
| ▪ SketchUp    | ▪ 3.D. printing |
| ▪ AutoCAD     | ▪ Maquette      |
| ▪ VectorWorks | construction    |
| ▪ Blender     |                 |
| ▪ Illustrator |                 |
| ▪ Photoshop   |                 |
| ▪ InDesign    |                 |
| ▪ Procreate   |                 |

# KATE LISEWSKI

SET DESIGNER, 3.D. MODELER, CONCEPT DESIGNER

Address: 13310 129<sup>th</sup> Place Northeast, Kirkland, WA., 98034

E-Mail: [katlisewski112@gmail.com](mailto:katlisewski112@gmail.com) Phone: (845) - 392 - 4724

## EXPERIENCE

### LAIKA STUDIOS

Positions: Jr. Set Designer; September 2023 - April 2024.

Draftsperson; April 2022 - August 2023.

Designed, modeled, & drafted sets & props for Laika's upcoming stop-motion animation film *Wildwood*

### S.C.A.D. SCENIC DESIGN WORKSHOP

Position: Work-Study Shop Moderator; March - June 2021.

Constructed set pieces & props for theatrical productions according to draft drawings, assisted with draft edits when needed, practiced shop safety, proper maintenance, & upkeep

### SERVICE & HOSPITALITY INDUSTRIES

Positions: Server, Bartender, Captain, Corporate Trainer; 2012 - 2022.

Provided exceptional customer service, remained level-headed under heavy time constraints, balanced both individual table responsibilities & broad needs of the working environment

## EDUCATION

### SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN

Bachelor of Fine Arts; 2018 - 2021

Magna Cum Laude

Major: Production Design Concentrations: Set Design & Themed Entertainment

### UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT BUFFALO

Bachelor of Arts; 2013 - 2016

Magna Cum Laude

Major: Cognitive Sciences Concentrations: Psychology & Machine Learning